

## Steven J Nawolski | Senior Forensic Consultant

Manasquan, NJ 08736

732.962.8806

[Steven.Nawolski@efiglobal.com](mailto:Steven.Nawolski@efiglobal.com)

### Professional Summary:

An equipment consultant with 3 years of experience inspecting, evaluating, and analyzing damages to various types of systems, and providing repair/restoration and potential cost-effective solutions to mitigate business interruption. Mr. Nawolski has extensive expertise with electrical equipment, electronics, IT systems, telecommunications, medical equipment, and more. He has worked on equipment evaluation projects for data centers, distribution centers, rehabilitation facilities, and other sites. Mr. Nawolski has over 25 years of experience in the Information Technology industry providing technical guidance on computer servers, network systems, and security infrastructure.

### Areas of Expertise / Industries:

*Equipment damage assessment      Water intrusion*  
*Fire & soot contamination          Combustion by-product testing*  
*Facilitation of testing, repair & calibration*

Data Centers | Telecommunications

### Project Experience:

#### **Rocky Mount, NC – Distribution Center**

Fire / Water exposure on Information Technology / low voltage infrastructure, IT network, surveillance, access control, fire & life safety, devices, panels, cabling.

#### **Somerville, MA – Data Center**

Water exposure / high humidity to Information Technology storage, network (SANs, NAS, core network switching).

#### **Morris Plains, NJ – Data Center**

Water exposure to Information Technology, L2/L3 network switches / routers, firewalls, rack servers, SANs.

#### **Seattle, WA - Healthcare**

Water exposure to operating rooms of large hospital. Siemens Artis Q with Pure imaging system with ceiling & floor mounted C-arms, anesthesia booms, patient tables, control cabinets, Cath lab monitors, computer equipment, A/V racks.

#### **Sparta, NJ - Restaurant**

Fire to entire facility. Refrigerators, walk-ins, under counter chef bases, ice machines, convection ovens, fryers, grills, ansul fires suppression with overhead exhaust, rooftop fans, compressors.

#### **Rockport, MA – Healthcare**

Water exposure to rehabilitation & nursing center. Telecom, IT – PBX switch, network firewalls, switches, uninterruptible power supplies, electrical panels, breakers, FACP, smoke / heat detectors, pull stations.

**Sayreville, NJ - Industrial**

Fire to waste management facility. Thermal fluid heaters, pumps, PLCs, electrical panels, sensors, dryers, silos.

**Chicago, IL – Distribution Center**

Physical shipping damage. Information Technology – High end Storage Array, InfiniBand switches.

**College Park, MD – Off campus housing**

Physical wind damage to AC Roof Top Units (RTUs). Single-zone RTUs, fins, refrigerant lines.

**Professional Experience:**

EFI Global, Senior Forensic Consultant, 2024 - Present

JS Held, Vice President, 2021 - 2023

Pfizer (CompuCom Systems), Windows OS Engineer, 2006 - 2021

Visual Management Systems, Technology Manager - 2005

AT&T Labs, Test Engineer / Release Manager, 2001 - 2004

Nortel Networks, Field Service Engineer, 1999 - 2001

The Tolly Group, Network Test Engineer, 1994 - 1999

United Telecontrol Electronics, Electronics Technician, 1993

**Education:**

Bachelor of Science, Electrical Engineering Technology, New Jersey Institute of Technology, 1993